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DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY
NEW ENGLAND DISTRICT, CORPS OF ENGINEERS
696 VIRGINIA ROAD
CONCORD, MASSACHUSETTS 01742-2751
e ENTIO April 28, 2011

ATTENTION OF

Engineering/Planning Division
Evaluation Branch

Mr. Peter Colosi

Assistant Regional Administrator

NOAA Fisheries, Habitat Conservation Division
55 Great Republic Drive

Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930-2276

Dear Mr. Colosi:

This responds to Mr. Louis Chiarella’s letter dated March 30, 2011 to
Colonel Philip T. Feir, in which he outlines the National Marine Fisheries Service's (NMFS)
Essential Fish Habitat (EFH) conservation recommendations for the proposed dredging of the
Federal navigation project (FNP) in the Kennebec River, Maine.

As outlined in our March 1, 2011 letter, maintenance dredging is needed to remove
hazardous shoaling from the channel near Doubling Point (below Bath) and near Popham Beach
(mouth of the river) in advance of the transit of the United States Navy (USN) destroyer, the
SPRUANCE, from the Bath Iron Works (BIW) to sea, currently scheduled for
September 1, 2011. The SPRUANCE has been deemed critical to USN fleet operations and
national defense and its departure from the BIW cannot be delayed.

Dredging to remove a total of about 70,000 cubic yards (i.e. 50,000 cubic yards from
Doubling Point and 15-20,000 cubic yards from Popham Beach) of clean sandy material would
begin around August 1, 2011 and continue for three to five weeks. The material dredged from
the Doubling Point area will be disposed of at the previously used in-river disposal site located
north of Bluff Head, and dredged material from the Popham Beach area will be disposed at a
previously used 500-yard circular near-shore disposal site located about 0.4 nautical miles south
of Jackknife Ledge.

Pursuant to Section 305(b)(4)(B) of the Magnuson Stevens Fisheries Conservation Act,
NMEFS recommends that the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (USACE) adopt the following
conservation recommendations:

1. In order to avoid future dredging during highly productive times within the river, a
comprehensive programmatic review of the Kennebec River FNP should be completed prior to
the next dredging event. This review should include an investigation of the following:
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we do not believe that a programmatic EFH consultation would serve the intended purpose of
streamlining the processes for either agency.

In Mr. Chiarella’s letter he states that the dredging events conducted in December 2000,
April 2002, and October 2003, were all reviewed by NMFS under “emergency dredging
requests”. Although the maintenance dredging events in 2000 and 2002 required an expedited
review process, those maintenance dredging events were performed within the recommended
dredging window. It was only the 2003 emergency dredging event and now the proposed 2011
work (almost 8 years later) that required, (and will require), dredging outside the recommended
time of year dredging window. As stated previously, the ACOE has considered ways to
streamline processes that might alleviate the need to respond to emergent dredging needs in the
Kennebec River. One approach that has been discussed with NMFS, Protected Resources
Division (Julie Crocker) is for the USACE to develop a more expansive Biological Assessment
which recognizes the potential need to dredge outside the recommended time of year and which
evaluates the impacts to the endangered species from the “Federal action™ during the months
outside the window. We suggest that this approach might also streamline the EFH consultation
process for the Kennebec River and request that you give this approach some consideration for
future discussions concerning this project.

In closing, the above constitutes our response to the EFH Conservation
Recommendations. We look forward to working with NMFS concerning the ongoing
maintenance of the Kennebec River FNP, and minimizing negative effects to EFH and Federally

managed species.

If you need any further information you may contact Mr. Bill Kavanaugh, Project
Manager at 978-318-8328, or Dr. Valerie Cappola, Marine Biologist at (978) 318-8067.

Sincerely,

- IJ
A WA

1 H. Farrell McMillan, P.E,
Chief, Engineering/Planning Division

Copy Furnished:

Mr. Michael Johnson

NOAA Fisheries, Habitat Conservation Division
55 Great Republic Drive

Gloucester, Massachusetts 01930-2276



	JAW11CV259 EXHIBIT 23

